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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Application for a Type ‘A’ Water Licence No: 3AM-CHE----, to replace the expired Type ‘B’ Water Licence No: 3BM-CHE1523;
Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet Technical Review
Clouter, Kayla <KClouter@gov.nu.ca> Thu, Jul 13, 2023 at 2:14 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: CAO Chesterfield Inlet <sao@chesterfield-inlet.ca>

Hi Richard,

 

Apologies for the delay on this. Individuals attending the TM and PHC from GN-CGS are myself and Elan Chalmers, Manager of Municipal works. I will be presenting on behalf of the
Licensee.

 

Thank you,

Kayla

 

ᑮᓚ ᑲᓚᐅᑐ

Kayla Clouter, CET, EPt

Project Manager

Tel: (709) 660-4997          E-mail: kclouter@gov.nu.ca

 

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 12:12 PM
To: CAO Chesterfield Inlet <sao@chesterfield-inlet.ca>; Clouter, Kayla <KClouter@GOV.NU.CA>
Subject: Re: Application for a Type ‘A’ Water Licence No: 3AM-CHE----, to replace the expired Type ‘B’ Water Licence No: 3BM-CHE1523; Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet Technical Review

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Good morning,
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